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This statement suggests that the Commonwealth s “permitting” loca) officials
to merely “review” materials, when in fact such officials have been intimately
involved in the preparation of such materials, working closely with Boston
Edison representatives for wel) over a year. It is, of course, the
Commonwealth which is undertaking the “"review" of the draft planning documents
prepared by the towns, with Boston Edison assistance.

Third, 1tem 5 of the minutes states that “"most implementing procedures exist
in draft form, many have been provided (by BECo) to towns, but have not been
formally reviewed or approved.” It Vs important to understand that each of
the town implementing procedures was prepared in a collaborative effort with
the cognizant local officlals and agency heads, and modified until the
responsible officials were satisfied with the fidelity of the procedures and
indicated so with their signature. The impression left by the quoted segment
is that Boston Edison has “provided” materials to the towns with which they
are not familiar. On the contrary, the implementing procedures zre the
product of considerable interaction and cooperatior between loca) officials
and Boston Edison.

Fourth, ftem 6 states that six of seven draft plans have been completed and
that “plans and procedures for schools have been completely revised and the
local review process is not yet complete.” Draft plans for all seven towns
are now complete. In addition, the specific reference to the schoo!)
procedures (there 1s no separate schoo! plan) creates, in our view, the
misimpression that the school program s not as far along as other elements of
the revised planning program. This 1s not accurate since schoo! related
planning documents were prepared contemporan ously with other planning
documents.

Fifth, ftem 7 refers to the possibility of a third reception center. Boston
Edison did not “recommend” the use of two reception centers, but did assess
the feasidility of relying on two and did Yssue a report summarizing its
analysis. We believe that 1t should be noted that the Commonwealth's
feasidility analysis of the proposed Wellesley facility has been underway
since March, 1988,

Next, item 9 of the minutes states that the 'sgociol needs 1ists currently in
use by local Civi) Defense Directors are woefLlly inadequate ....* Secretary
Barry's 1987 report to the Governor stated that "1t may not be necessary or
prudent to compile exhaustive 1ists of specta) needs populations.*

In any event, 1t should be noted that Boston Edison stands ready and willing
to conmission the new speciul needs survey to provide Information to upgrade
the 11sts as soon as MCOA/QEP forwards the modified Request for Proposa
(RFP), and we have recelved and reviered the Commonwealth's policy on
protection of the spe.fal needs population (which 15 referenced in the RFP).
Ne have been a-a1t1n? both the MCDA/QEP modified RFP and the cited policy for
some time. In addition, we have encouraged the towns to upgrade their
existing 1ists through telephone contacts with Individuals and socla) service
agencies, and are aware that some of the 11sts have been upgraded. Moreover,
we have assisted in the development of Town Implementing Procedures which
pernit prompt “self-identification® in the event of an emergency. In
addition, while we agree wiloh your apparent recognition that there has not
been a “"lack of progress in planning®, we think there are numerous areas where
Commonwealth action would most assuredly help speed the planning process.
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" Next, item 10 refers to agreements "between BECo and private [transportation)
providers for emergency response resources.” As you know, the form of those
agroomonts is between the providers and the Commonwealth, not Boston Edison.

DA authored the agreements and MCDA representatives participated in their
negotiation. While transportation providers representing a large numbcr of
resources have entered into such agreements, the lgreomcnts have been in the
Commonwealth's hands for signature since March 1988,

Next, while 1tem 13 points out that the Taunton State Mospita) and Bridgewater
State College reception centers are in need of capital improvements, it should
be noted that we have been awaiting authorization from the Commonwealth to
begin improvements since December, 1987, when our feasibility study 1isted
what we believed were the appropriate improvements.

Next, ftem 14 states that Cape Cod (which 1s outside the EP2) would be
“fsolated” in the event of a plant accident. On the contrary, planning
provisions cal' for one of the two bridges over the canal to remain open at
all times to provide access from Cape Cod and for the other to be opened at
the Commonwealth's discretion.

Item 15 refers to "substantial revisions" to the PIB made by the

Commonwealth. The numerous revisions made by MCDA, to date, have not in our
opinion significantly altered the original format or content, and MCDA has not
scheduled a meeting on this i1ssue until October 17,

Finally, Ytem 18 states that an exercise is required before final approval of
the plans can be given, and that such an exercise 1s "premature given the
unfinished state of the plans.” We believe that given the consideradble lead
time associated with the preparation for an exercise, 1t 1s not at 1)1 too
early to begin to work toward that objective. While we have broached this
subject on severa) occasions with the Commonwealth, 1t has been unwilling to
act to even initiate the exercise planning process.

Moreover, FEMA has now responded to the two referenced Commonwealth letters,
and has commented extensively on the draft loca) plans. While the program
does remain “unfinished" to some degree, this 1s not due to intransigeance on
the part of Boston Edison, the towns, or FEMA.

In conclusion, 1 hope that my comments provide you with usefu! insights on
some of the fssues raised in the August 22 minutes and that they will assist
you in preparing an accurate report to the Governor. Recognizing the
significant progress that has been made in offsite planning over the last
year, we look forward to reviewing the Secretary's report.

Sincerely,

Rofald A. Varley
S

cc: Samue! ). Collins
Killiam Kerr
William Lazarys
Jack Dolan
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